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2011 DRAFTING REQUEST
Senate Joint Resolution
Received: 08/11/2011 Received By: chanaman
Wanted: As time permits Companion to LRB:
For: Tim Carpenter (608) 266-8535 By/Representing: Ewy
May Contact: Drafter: chanaman
Subject: Legislature - miscellaneous res. :
Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Carpenter @legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC:) to:
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Clay Matthews AIDS Walk Wisconsin Day
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
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. Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Godwin, Gigi

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 1:19 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: Drafting Request

Hi Cathlene. Are you doing joint resolutions while Steve is gone? This has been a Clay Matthews-type of day. Thanks
much, Gigi

Gigi Godwin, Program Assistant

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Burcau
1 East Main Street, Suite 200

Muadison, W1 53703

{608) 206-3561

Gig. Godwin@legis. wisconsiiLgov

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 1:05 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Drafting Request

LRB Legal
Hello-
Tim would like a joint resolution drafted, hohoring Green Bay Packer's Clay Matthews for chairing the W1 AIDS walk this

year. | put together a first draft, but would appreciate any advice you would have in finalizing it and drafting it as a SJR.
Here it is:

Whereas, William Clay Matthews 111 is a linebacker for the Super Bowl Champion Green Bay Packers; and

Whereas, Clay Matthews was born May 14, 1986 and he played college football at the University of Southern
California. He was drafted by the Packers in the 2009 NFL Draft; and

Whereas, Clay Matthews set a Packers rookie record with 10 sacks in 2009 on his way to earning Pro Bowl
honors, the first Packers rookie to be named to the all-star game since 1978; and

Whereas, Clay Matthews was selected to the Pro Football Weekly/PFWA All-Rookie team, earned ‘Pepsi NFL
Rookie of the Week’ honors twice, and was once named NFC Defensive Player of the Week; and

Whereas, Clay Matthews distinguished himself along with the great Packers in the Super Bowl XLV victory
over the Pittsburgh Steelers, helping the Packers win their 4th Super Bowl title and first since Super Bowl
XXXI; and

Whereas, Clay Matthews has distinguished himself in public service by lending his celebrity to causes such as
Duchenne, a muscle disease in children; and

Whereas, Clay Matthews continues to support worthy causes by being the Honorary Chair of the October 1,
2011 AIDS Walk Wisconsin, the state’s largest AIDS fundraiser supporting HIV prevention, care and treatment
services in Wisconsin; and now




Therefore, the Wisconsin State Legislature commends Clay Matthews for his commitment as Honorary Chair
.'of the October 1, 2011 AIDS Walk Wisconsin to raise awareness so that the number of new HIV cases are
reduced, and make sure that people living with HIV get the health care they need;

Thank you very much!
Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol 19 S
608.266.8535
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Relating to: WilliamClay Matthews IIL.

Whereas, William Clay Matthews III is a linebacker for the Super
Bowl Champion Green Bay Packers; and

Whereas, Clay Matthews was born May 14, 1986, and he played college football
at the University of Southern California. He was drafted by the Packers in the 2009
NFL Draft; and

)('er\

Whereas, Clay Matthews set a Packers rookie record with @;cks in 2009 on
his way to earning Pro Bowl honors, the first Packers rookie to be named to the
all-star game since 1978; and Pro ij"bau \ﬂfﬂ-—erj of- é__ el i Co

Whereas, Cla};h Matthews was selected —’;o t}:e Pro Football Weekly

e

All-Rookie team, earne%ge;si NFL Rookie of the Week@ﬁo/nors twice, and was once
named NFC Defensive Player of the Week; and
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Whereas, Clay Matthews distinguished himself along with the great Packers
in the Super Bowl XLV victory over the Pittsburgh Steelers, helping the Packers win
their fourth Super Bowl title and their first title since Super Bowl XXXI;Jand

Whereas, Clay Matthews has distinguished himselfin public servige é)e)(’: inding
his celebrity to causes such as Duchenn% a muscle disease gzhﬂ(;ren; and

W gerve 0%
Whereas, Clay Matthews WW&VWW@WW

}‘fonorary gZ(hair of the October 1, 20113AIDS Walk Wisconsin, the state’s largest

. or . : . .
AIDS fundraiser s@pparfipg HIV prevention, care,\and treatment services in
J

Wisconsin}, now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That (ithe Wisconsin

Megislature commends Clay Matthews for his commitment as ;(onorary Qf'xair
of the October 1, 2011/\AIDS Walk Wisconsin}to raise awareness so that the number

K 50
of new HIV cases are reducedy and W {that people living with HIV get the

TN

and, be it further

health care they nee
Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint
resolution to Clay Matthews.

(END)



» Shampagne, Rick

From: Ewy, Stuart

Zent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 1:15 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Slash 2 for LRB 2639

Hi Rick-

Drafter Cathlene H's email says that she will be out until 8/22.
Would you or someone else be able to make the following revisions?

Thanks for your help!
Regards,
3. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol 19 S

£08.266.8535

Jrom: Ewy, Stuart

Cant: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 1:11 PM
Te: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Slash 2 for LRB 2639

Hello Cathlene-
Can we please have a /2 of this resolution with the following changes?

Page 2, lines 1 & 2 changed to read:

e “Whereas, Clay Matthews has distinguished himself by supporting causes such as Duchenne, a muscle
disease that affects children; and”

¢ Page 2, line 10 add with the appropriate language that the legislature declares that October 1, 2011 to be
“Clay Matthews 2011 AIDS Walk Wisconsin Day”

If you have any questions or comments, please let me know.
Thank you!

Regards,

. Stuart Ewy

NDffice of Senator Tim Carpenter

State Capitol 19 S
£08.266.8535
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Whereas, William Clay Matthews III is a linebacker for the Super Bowl
Champion Green Bay Packers; and

Whereas, Clay Matthews was born May 14, 1986, and he played college football
at the University of Southern California. He was drafted by the Packers in the 2009
NFL Draft; and

Whereas, Clay Matthews set a Packers rookie record with ten sacks in 2009 on
his way to earning Pro Bowl honors, the first Packers rookie to be named to the
all-star game since 1978; and

Whereas, Clay Matthews was selected to the Pro Football Weekly/Pro Football
Writers of America All-Rookie team, earned the Pepsi NFL Rookie of the Week
honors twice, and was once named NFC Defensive Player of the Week; and

Whereas, Clay Matthews distinguished himself along with the great Packers
in the Super Bowl XLV victory over the Pittsburgh Steelers, helping the Packers win

their fourth Super Bowl title and their first title since Super Bowl XXXI; and
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Whereas, Clay Matthews has distinguished himselfig ptblie<®swicé bydending
To por: Hat

Riscelohrity46 auses such as Ducherine, a muscle diseas affects children; and
Whereas, Clay Matthews will serve as the honorary chair of the October 1, 2011,
AIDS Walk Wisconsin, the state’s largest AIDS fundraiser for HIV prevention, care,
and treatment services in Wisconsin, to raise awareness so that the number of new
HIV cases are reduced and so that people living with HIV get the health care they
need; now, therefore, be it
Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the Wisconsin

legislature commends Clay Matthews for his commitment as honorary chair of the

October 1, 2011, AIDS Walk Wisconsint and, be it further

Resolved, That the senate fhief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint

resolution to Clay Matthews,

and declares October ]
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Godwin, Gigi

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 11:02 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-2639/2 Topic: Clay Matthews AIDS Walk Wisconsin Day

Please Jacket LRB 11-2639/2 for the SENATE.

Thank you,
Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol 19 S
608.266.8535



